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DATE: # May 25, 2004

TO: Blanca S. Bayo, Commission Clerk and Administrative Services Director

FROM: Toni J. McCoy, Regulatory Analyst II, Division of Competitive Markets M/(/l
Enforcement

RE: Revise CASR Title for Docket No. 040468-TC

Please revise the CASR title for the above docket to:

Application for certificate to provide pay telephone service by Waterville Communications,
Inc.

See documentation attached.

Please call if you have any questions. I can be reached at 413-6532.

Thank you.
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Foreign Profit

WATERVILLE COMMUNICATIONS, INC.

PRINCIPAL ADDRESS
7514 GIRARD AVE,, SUITE 1, #344
LA JOLLA CA 92037

MAILING ADDRESS
P.0. BOX 2229
SAN MARCOS CA 92079-2229

Document Number FEI Number Date Filed
F04000002384 562362990 04/30/2004
State Status Effective Date
CA ACTIVE NONE
L Name & Address

NRAI SERVICES, INC.
526 E. PARK AVENUE
TALLAHASSEE FL 32301

Officer/Director Detail

Name & Address “ Title
BARONE, MICHAEL
7514 GIRARD AVE., SUITE 1, #344 -

LA JOLLA CA 92037
THATCHER, DAVID

7514 GIRARD AVE,, SUITE I, #344 VCFO
LA JOLLA CA 92037
THATCHER, DAVID

7514 GIRARD AVE., SUITE 1, #344 D
LA JOLLA CA 92037

http://www.sunbiz.org/scripts/cordet.exe?al=DETFIL&n1=F04000002384&n2=NAMFW... 5/25/2004
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Listed below are the images available for this filing.
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